

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS 3000 MARINE CORPS PENTAGON WASHINGTON DC 20350-3000

Canc: Oct 2024

MCBul 10120 FY-24

I&L (LPS) 23 Oct 2023

MARINE CORPS BULLETIN 10120 FY-24

From: Commandant of the Marine Corps

To: Distribution List

Subj: FISCAL YEAR 2024 INDIVIDUAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCES

Ref: (a) MCO 4400.201 w/CH-2 Volume 13

(b) DoD 7000.14-R Volume 7A, "Department of Defense Financial Management Regulation (DoD FMR) Volume 7A: 'Military Pay Policy - Active Duty and Reserve Pay'" April 2023

(c) SECNAV M-5210.2

(d) MCO 5215.1K w/Admin CH-1

(e) SECNAV M-5210.1 w/CH-1

(f) MCO 5210.11F

(g) 5 U.S.C. § 552a

(h) SECNAVINST 5211.5F

Encl: (1) Fiscal Year (FY)-24 Individual Clothing Allowances

- 1. Situation. To provide individual clothing allowances outlined in enclosure (1), per reference (a).
- 2. <u>Mission</u>. Each Fiscal Year (FY), individual clothing allowances are promulgated and published in this Bulletin, per references (a) and (b). The source of supply for uniform items is the Defense Logistics Agency Troop Support, Clothing and Textiles. This Bulletin is in accordance with references (a) through (h).

3. Execution

a. Commander's Intent and Concept of Operations

- (1) <u>Commander's Intent</u>. To ensure that individual uniform clothing and clothing allowances are appropriately administered and provided to authorized personnel.
- (2) <u>Concept of Operations</u>. Commanders authorized to sign clothing allowances, will take action as necessary to disseminate the information contained herein. All authorizations and restrictions are contained within this Bulletin.
- b. <u>Subordinate Element Missions</u>. It is therefore critical that comprehensive understanding of, and adherence to, the provisions of this policy be accomplished by all personnel involved in clothing requirements and

DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited.

allowances. In order to safeguard the effective implementation of this $\operatorname{Bulletin}$.

4. Administration and Logistics

- a. Records Management. Records created as a result of this Bulletin shall be managed according to National Archives and Records Administration (NARA)-approved dispositions in reference (e), SECNAV M-5210.1 w/CH-1, to ensure proper maintenance, use, accessibility, and preservation, regardless of format or medium. Records disposition schedules are located on the Department of the Navy/Assistant for Administration (DON/AA), Directives and Records Management Division (DRMD) portal page at: https://portal.secnav.navy.mil/orgs/DUSNM/DONAA/DRM/Records-and-Information-Management/Approved%20Record%20Schedules/Forms/AllItems.aspx. Refer to reference (f), MCO 5210.11F, for Marine Corps records management policy and procedures.
- b. Privacy Act. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure of Personally Identifiable Information (PII) may result in both civil and criminal penalties. The Department of the Navy (DON) recognizes that the privacy of an individual is a personal and fundamental right that shall be respected and protected. The DON's need to collect, use, maintain, or disseminate PII about individuals for purposes of discharging its statutory responsibilities shall be balanced against the individuals' right to be protected against unwarranted invasion of privacy. All collection, use, maintenance, or dissemination of PII shall be in accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended [reference (g)] and implemented per reference (h).
- c. $\underline{\text{Forms}}$. The forms used in this Bulletin are: NAVMC 604 and NAVMC 604B.
- d. Recommendations. Recommendations concerning the contents of this Bulletin may be forwarded to Installations and Logistics (I&L), Logistics Sustainment Branch (LPS), via the appropriate chain of command.
- e. <u>Cancellation Contingency</u>. This Bulletin is cancelled one year from the date of publication or when incorporated into reference (a), whichever occurs first.

5. Command and Signal

- a. $\underline{\text{Command}}$. This Bulletin is applicable to the Marine Corps Total Force.
 - b. Signal. This Bulletin is effective 1 October 2023.

E. D. BANTA

Deputy Commandant for Installations and Logistics

DISTRIBUTION: PCN 10255306800

TABLE OF CONTENTS

IDENTIFICATION	<u>TITLE</u>	PAGE
Chapter 1	INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCES (ACTIVE AND RESERVE PERSONNEL)	1-1
1.	Initial Clothing Allowance	
2.	Notes: Initial Issue - Men's	
3.	Notes: Initial Issue - Women's	1-2
4.	Initial Issue - Musicians United States Marine	
	Band	1-4
5.	Notes: Initial Issue (United States Marine Band) -	
	Men's	1-4
6.	Notes: Initial Issue (United States Marine Band) -	
	Women's	1-5
Table 1-1	Initial Issue - Men's	1-1
Table 1-2	Initial Issue - Women's	
Table 1-3	Initial Issue (United States Marine Band) -	
	Men's	1-4
Table 1-4	Initial Issue (United States Marine Band) -	
	Women's	1-5
Chapter 2	MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS LISTS (ACTIVE DUTY)	2-1
1	Minimum Daminamanta	0 1
1.	Minimum Requirements	
2.	Notes: Minimum Requirements List - Men's	
3.	Notes: Minimum Requirements List - Women's	2-3
Table 2-1	Minimum Requirements List - Men's	2-1
Table 2-2	Minimum Requirements List - Women's	
Chapter 3	MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS LISTS	
	(SELECTED MARINE CORPS RESERVE)	3-1
1.	Minimum Requirements	3_1
2.	Notes: Minimum Requirements List - Men's	
3.	Notes: Minimum Requirements List - Women's	
J.	Notes. Minimum Requirements hist women s	5-5
Table 3-1	Minimum Requirements List - Men's	3-2
Table 3-2	Minimum Requirements List - Women's	
Chapter 4	SPECIAL INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCES FOR NAVY	
•	(ACTIVE AND RESERVE PERSONNEL)	4-1
1		4 1
1.	Special Initial Clothing Allowance	
2.	Special Initial Utility Uniform Allowance (SIUUA)	4-1
3.	Notes: Special Initial Utility Uniform Allowance	
	(SIUUA)	
4.	Special Initial Service Uniform Allowance (SISUA)	4-2
Table 4-1	Special Initial Utility Uniform Allowance (SIUUA)	4-2
Table 4-2	Special Initial Service Uniform Allowance - Men's	
Table 4-3	Special Initial Service Uniform Allowance - Women's.	

TABLE OF CONTENTS

IDENTIFICATION	TITLE	PAGE
Chapter 5	SUPPLEMENTARY CLOTHING ALLOWANCES FOR ENLISTED PERSONNEL ACTIVE AND ACTIVE RESERVE (AR)	5-1
1.	General	5-1
2.	Blue Uniform Allowances	5-1
3.	Miscellaneous and/or Additional Supplementary	
	Allowances	5-7
4.	Large Blue Uniform Allowance	5-13
5.	Medium Blue Uniform Allowance	
6.	Small Blue Uniform Allowance	
7.	Recruiters (RCTR) Blue Uniform Allowance	
8.	Women's Maternity Uniform	
9.	Notes: Women's Maternity Uniform	5-16
10.	United States Naval Academy Staff Non-Commissioned	
	Officers (SNCOs) (Enlisted Advisors) Uniform	
	Allowance	5-17
Table 5-1	Blue Uniform Allowances	5_1
Table 5-1	Miscellaneous and/or Additional Supplementary	
Table 5-2		
	Allowances	
Table 5-3	Large Blue Uniform Allowance - Men's	
Table 5-4	Large Blue Uniform Allowance - Women's	5-13
Table 5-5	Medium Blue Uniform Allowance - Men's	5-13
Table 5-6	Medium Blue Uniform Allowance - Women's	5-14
Table 5-7	Small Blue Uniform Allowance - Men's	
Table 5-8	Small Blue Uniform Allowance - Women's	
Table 5-9	Recruiters (RCTR) Blue Uniform Allowance - Men's	
Table 5-10	Recruiters (RCTR) Blue Uniform Allowance - Women's	5_15
Table 5-11	Women's Maternity Uniform	5-10
Table 5-12	United States Naval Academy Staff Non-Commissioned	
	Officers (SNCOs) (Enlisted Advisors) Uniform	
	Allowance - Men's	5-17
Table 5-13	United States Naval Academy Staff Non-Commissioned	
	Officers (SNCOs) (Enlisted Advisors) Uniform	
	Allowance - Women's	5-17
	CASH CLOTHING ALLOWANCES	
Chapter 6	CASH CLOTHING ALLOWANCES	6-1
1.	Value of Cash Clothing Replacement Allowance	6-1
2.	Value of Initial Civilian Clothing Monetary	
	Allowances	6-1
3.	Cash Allowance - Women	
4.	Cash Allowances for Commercial Quality Uniform Items	
7.		
	- Staff Non-Commissioned Officers (SNCOs) Authorized	
	the Large or Medium Blue Uniform Allowance	
	(One-time Allowances)	6-2
5.	Cash Allowances for Enlisted Marines Assigned as	
	Students to the Naval Academy Preparatory School	
	(NAPS)	6-2
6.	Cash Allowances for Sergeant Major of the	
	Marine Corps	6-2
7.	Recruiter Commercial Vinyl Cover Allowance	
<i>'</i> •	Mediator Commetcial vinyl Cover Allowance	0-2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

IDENTIFICATION	TITLE	PAGE
Table 6-1	Cash Allowances for Commercial Quality Uniform Items - Men's	6-2
Table 6-2	Cash Allowances for Commercial Quality Uniform Items - Women's	6-2
Chapter 7	CLOTHING ALLOWANCES FOR PERSONNEL OF OFFICER PROCUREMENT PROGRAMS	7-1
1. 2.	General Notes: Officer Procurement Training Program Allowance	
Table 7-1	Officer Procurement Training Program Allowance	7-1
Chapter 8	UNIFORM CLOTHING ALLOWANCES FOR OFFICERS	8-1
1. 2. 3. 4.	General Initial Uniform Allowance Additional Active Duty Uniform Allowance Civilian Clothing Monetary Allowance	8-1

Fiscal Year (FY)-24 Individual Clothing Allowances

Chapter 1

Initial Clothing Allowances (Active and Reserve Personnel)

1. <u>Initial Clothing Allowance</u>. The following articles, in the quantities indicated, are the initial allowance issue of clothing (a.k.a. "seabag") issued to each authorized enlisted individual (both active and reserve). This initial issue is authorized under the Clothing Monetary Allowance System for recruits or certain activated personnel during the current FY. For Reserve Marines, all issues made by the Marine Corps Recruit Depot (MCRD) or the Reserve unit to initial active duty training trainees shall be recorded on the reservist's individual clothing record. Musicians in the United States (U.S.) Marine Band receive a different initial allowance as listed in paragraphs 4, 5, and 6 of this chapter.

2. Notes: Initial Issue - Men's

- a. Issued name and service tapes, provided as part of the initial issue allowance.
- b. Sewing costs will be funded using local Operations and Maintenance Marine Corps/Operations and Maintenance, Marine Corps Reserve (O&MMC/O&MMCR) funds.
- c. Black glove inserts may be used if the coyote inserts are not available for issue and will meet the initial issue requirement.
 - d. Athletic Footwear is a one-time issue "Boot Camp" only.

Table 1-1.--Initial Issue - Men's.

Qty	Article	Notes
1	ATHLETIC FOOTWEAR	d
2	BAG, DUFFEL: W/CARRYING STRAP	
1	BELT COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE	
1	BELT, REFLECTIVE, SAFETY	
2	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI, W/GOLD PLATED TAB	
2	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a,b
3	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a,b
1	BOOTS, MCCB: HOT WEATHER (HW), PR	
1	BOOTS, MCCB: TEMPERATE WEATHER (TW), PR	
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, GOLD PLATED (COAT)	
2	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI, GOLD PLATED	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	

1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, GARRISON, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	CAP, COLD WEATHER	
1	CLASP, NECKTIE: GOLD PLATED	
1	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, W/BELT	
1	COAT, MEN'S, DRESS BLUE	
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: WHITE	
1	CROWN, SERVICE CAP: PWG,	
6	DRAWERS, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE, PR	
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP	
1	GLOVES, DRESS: BLACK	
1	GLOVES, MEN'S: WHITE	
1	GLOVES, FIELD, COLD WEATHER, BLACK	
1	GLOVES, SHELL, FIELD, MEN AND WOMEN COYOTE	
2	BUTTON: BLK, METAL	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLK, PAIR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, GOLD INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLK	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAF, BLR INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD, PAIR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD, FAIR INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: GARRISON CAP	
1	JACKET, ATHLETIC	
2	NECKTIE: KHAKI	
1	PANTS, ATHLETIC	
3	SHIRT MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE	
2	SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHADE M-1 LONG-SLEEVE	
1	SHOES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	
6	SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR	
3	SOCKS: DRESS, BLACK, PR	
1	SOCKS: ATHLETES, PT, WHITE, (3) PAIR PACKAGE	
1	SWEATER: PULL-OVER, OLIVE DRAB, W/EPAULETTES	
1	SWEAT PANTS: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEAT SHIRT: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a,b
2	TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR	
1	TROUSERS, MEN'S, BLUE	
3	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a,b
3	TRUNKS, GENERAL PURPOSE: NYLON, OLIVE DRAB, PR	
3	UNDERSHIRT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE, CREWNECK	
3	UNDERSHIRT: SYNTHETIC, OLIVE DRAB	
3	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, OLIVE DRAB	
1	WAISTPLATE, PLAIN	

3. Notes: Initial Issue - Women's

- a. Issued name and service tapes provided as part of the initial issue allowance.
 - b. Sewing costs will be funded using local 0&MMC/0&MMCR funds.

- c. Black glove inserts may be used if the coyote inserts are not available for issue and will meet the initial issue requirement.
 - d. Althletic Footwear is a one-time issue "Boot Camp" only.

Table 1-2.--Initial Issue - Women's.

Qty	Article	Notes
1	ATHLETIC FOOTWEAR PR	d
2	BAG, DUFFEL: W/CARRYING STRAP	
1	BELT, REFLECTIVE, SAFETY	
1	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI, W/GOLD PLATED TAB	
1	BELT, COAT, MEN'S COTTON (WHITE)	
2	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND	a,b
	EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
3	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	a,b
	AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE	
	(W/PERMETHRIN)	
1	BOOTS, MARINE CORPS COMBAT BOOTS: HW, PR	
1	BOOTS, MARINE CORPS COMBAT BOOTS: TW, PR	
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI, GOLD PLATED	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
	EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
	EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
	EMBLEM	
1	CAP, GARRISON, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE,	
	GREEN	
1	CAP, COLD WEATHER	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-WEATHER	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S, BLUE	
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP, WHITE	
1	CROWN, SERVICE CAP: PWG	
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP	
1	GLOVES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	
1	GLOVES: WOMEN'S NYLON / KNITTED WHITE	
1	GLOVES: FIELD, COLD WEATHER BLACK	
1	GLOVES SHELL; FIELD MEN AND WOMEN COYOTE	С
2	BUTTON: BLK, METAL	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLK, PAIR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, GOLD	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLK	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD, PAIR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: GARRISON CAP	
1	JACKET, ATHLETIC	
1	NECK TAB, WOMEN'S: GREEN	
1	NECK TAB, WOMEN'S: BLACK	
1	PANTS, ATHLETIC	
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE	
3	SHIRT WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE	
1	SHOES, DRESS: OXFORD, BLACK, PR	

1	SHOES, DRESS: PUMP, BLACK, PR	
1	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE	
1	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: BLUE	
2	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	SOCKS: ATHLETES, PT, WHITE, (3) PAIR PACKAGE	
6	SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR	
3	SOCKS: DRESS, BLACK, PR	
1	SWEAT PANTS: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEAT SHIRT: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEATER: PULL-OVER, OLIVE DRAB, W/EPAULETTES	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED DESERT	a,b
	MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	۵,2
3	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	a,b
	WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	۵,2
3	TRUNKS, GENERAL PURPOSE: NYLON, OLIVE DRAB, PR	
3	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, OLIVE DRAB	
3	UNDERSHIRT: SYNTHETIC, OLIVE DRAB	
3	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, WHITE, V-NECK	
1	WAISTPLATE, PLAIN	

4. <u>Initial Issue - Musicians United States Marine Band</u>. The following articles, in the quantities indicated, are the initial issue allowance of clothing authorized for enlisted musicians of the U.S. Marine Band during the current FY.

5. Notes: Initial Issue (United States Marine Band) - Men's

- a. To be issued to stage manager and assistant only. Sewing costs for name and service tapes, will be funded from local O&MMC funds.
 - b. Only three (3) issued to the stage manager and assistant.

Table 1-3.--Initial Issue (United States Marine Band) - Men's.

Qty	Article	Notes
2	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI, W/GOLD PLATED TAB	
1	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	а
1	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE W/PERMETHRIN)	а
1	BOOTS, MCCB, TW, PR	a
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, GOLD PLATED (COAT)	
2	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	a
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	a
1	CLASP, NECKTIE	
1	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, W/BELT	
1	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-WEATHER	
1	CROWN, SERVICE CAP: PWG	

1	CDOWN DDDGG CAD WILLIAM	
	CROWN, DRESS CAP WHITE	1
6	DRAWERS, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE, PR	
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP	
1	GLOVES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLACK, PR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLACK	
2	INSIGNIA, BUTTON: SERVICE CAP, BLACK, SCREWPOST	
1	JACKET, ATHLETIC	
2	NECKTIE: KHAKI	
1	PANTS, ATHLETIC	
2	SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE	
3	SHIRT MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE	
1	SHOES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	
2	SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR	a
8	SOCKS: DRESS, BLACK, PR	
1	SWEATER: PULL-OVER, OLIVE DRAB, W/EPAULETTES	
1	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a
1	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a
4	TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR	
3	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, GREEN	a
6	UNDERSHIRT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE, CREWNECK	b

6. Notes: Initial Issue (United States Marine Band) - Women's

- a. To be issued to stage manager and assistant only.
- b. Sewing costs associated with name and service tapes, provided as part of this initial issue allowance, will be funded from local O&MMC funds.

Table 1-4.--Initial Issue (United States Marine Band) - Women's.

Qty	Article	Notes
1	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI, W/GOLD PLATED TAB	а
1	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a,b
1	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a,b
1	BOOTS, MCCB TW, PR	a
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI	a
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	a
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	a
1	CROWN, SERVICE CAP: PWG	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-WEATHER	
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP	
1	GLOVES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLACK, PR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLACK	

1	JACKET, ATHLETIC	
1	NECK TAB, WOMEN'S: GREEN	
1	PANTS, ATHLETIC	
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE	
3	SHIRT WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE	
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: WHITE	
1	SHOES, DRESS: OXFORD, BLACK, PR	
2	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
3	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
4	SOCKS: DRESS, BLACK, PR	
1	SWEATER: PULL-OVER, OLIVE DRAB, W/EPAULETTES	
1	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a,b
1	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	a,b
	WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	a, D
6	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, GREEN	a
3	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, WHITE, V-NECK	

Minimum Requirements Lists (Active Duty)

1. <u>Minimum Requirements</u>. Enlisted Marines on active duty (includes Active Reserve personnel) or extended active duty are required to possess the following minimum articles of individual uniform clothing.

2. Notes: Minimum Requirements List - Men's

- a. The minimum requirement will decrease to (1) belt and (1) buckle, when the Marine becomes qualified to wear the martial arts belt. The martial arts belt will then become the required belt for the utility uniform (quantity 1).
- b. Poromeric (synthetic leather) dress shoes or standard issue leather dress shoes satisfy minimum requirements.
- c. Any solid black dress sock, free of any design features (i.e., logos or embossed symbols) satisfies minimum requirements.
- d. Olive drab trunks of any material that resemble the currently issued trunks will satisfy minimum requirements.
- e. Optional plain olive drab short and long sleeve crewneck shirts, that meet the command's minimum safety standards and have a Marine Corps approval identification number, may be used to satisfy this requirement.
- f. All leather black gloves or unisex gloves with a Marine Corps approval identification number will meet the minimum requirement.
- g. Marines may maintain up to three optional synthetic shirts, to meet the minimum requirement.
- h. This requirement is for Staff Non-Commissioned Officers (SNCO) (E6-E9) only. SNCO will receive a cash allowance for this requirement. The cash allowance will be dispersed annually over a 3-year period.
- i. The Marine Corps Combat Boots (MCCB) (HW and TW), and the Rugged All Terrain (RAT) boots may be worn and meet the minimum requirement.
- j. Black field glove shells, if issued instead of the coyote shells, will meet the minimum requirement.
- k. The black and olive drab cushion sole boot socks will meet the minimum requirement.

Table 2-1.--Minimum Requirements List - Men's.

Qty	Article	Notes
2	BAG, DUFFEL: W/CARRYING STRAP	
1	BELT COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE	
1	BELT, REFLECTIVE, SAFETY	
2	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI, W/GOLD PLATED TAB	а
2	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	

	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
2	AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE	
2		
- 1	(W/PERMETHRIN)	
1	BOOTS, MCCB: HW, PR	i
1	BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR	i
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, GOLD PLATED (COAT)	
2	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI, GOLD PLATED	a
1	CAP, COLD WEATHER	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
1	EMBLEM CAP, GARRISON, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE,	
1	GREEN	
1	CLASP, NECKTIE: GOLD PLATED	
1	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, W/BELT	
1	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-WEATHER (USMC OR DOD)	
1	COAT, MEN'S, DRESS BLUE	
1	CROWN, SERVICE CAP: PWG	
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: WHITE	
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP	
1	GLOVES, DRESS: BLACK	f
1	GLOVES, FIELD, COLD WEATHER, BLACK	j
1	GLOVES, FIELD, COLD WEATHER, BLACK GLOVES, SHELL, FIELD MEN AND WOMEN COYOTE	;
1		J
	GLOVES, MEN'S: WHITE	
2	BUTTON: BLK, METAL	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLK, PAIR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, GOLD	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLK	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD, PAIR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: GARRISON CAP	
1	JACKET, ATHLETIC	
2	NECKTIE: KHAKI	
1	PANTS, ATHLETIC	
2	SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE	
3	SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE	
1	SHOES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	b
3	SOCKS: DRESS, BLACK, PR	-
		С
6	SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR	
1	SWEAT PANTS: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEAT SHIRT: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEATER: PULL-OVER, OLIVE DRAB W/EPAULETTES	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
2	TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR	b
1	TROUSERS, MEN'S, BLUE	
1	TROUSERS, MEN'S WHITE	h
	1 110000100 / 111110 0 1111111	11

1	TRUNKS, GENERAL PURPOSE: NYLON, OLIVE DRAB, PR	d
3	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, GREEN	e,g
1	WAISTPLATE: INSIGNIA PLAIN (LANCE CORPORAL AND BELOW ONLY)	
1	WAISTPLATE: INSIGNIA (NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS (NCOS) ONLY)	
1	WAISTPLATE: INSIGNIA (SNCOS ONLY)	

3. Notes: Minimum Requirements List - Women's

- a. The minimum requirement will decrease to zero belts and buckle when the Marine becomes qualified to wear the martial arts belt. The martial arts belt will then become the required belt for the utility uniform (quantity 1).
- b. Any solid black dress sock, free of any design features (i.e., logos or embossed symbols), satisfies minimum requirements.
- c. Olive drab trunks of any material that resemble the currently issued trunks will satisfy minimum requirements.
- d. Optional plain olive drab short and long sleeve crewneck shirts, that meet the command's minimum safety standards and have a Marine Corps approval identification number, may be used to satisfy this requirement. Marines may maintain up three optional synthetic shirts, to meet the minimum requirement.
- e. All leather black gloves or unisex gloves with a Marine Corps approval identification number will meet the minimum requirement.
- f. This requirement is for SNCOs (E6-E9) only. SNCO will receive a cash allowance for this requirement. The cash allowance will be dispersed annually over a 3-year period.
 - g. MCCB or the RAT boots may be worn and meet the minimum requirement.
- h. Black field glove shells, if issued instead of the coyote shells, will meet the minimum requirement.
- i. Female Marines are authorized a replacement, once every 3 years to purchase commercial black pump dress shoes. For Active Duty, commercial black pump shoe allowance will be added to the Clothing Replacement Allowance Monthly Amount. For Reservists, the replacement in-kind allowance will need to be reported by the unit's admin sections once every 3 years.
- j. The black and olive drab cushion sole boot socks will meet the minimum requirement.

Table 2-2.--Minimum Requirements List - Women's.

Qty	Article	Notes
2	BAG, DUFFEL: W/CARRYING STRAP	
1	BELT, REFLECTIVE, SAFETY	
1	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI, W/GOLD PLATED TAB	а
1	BELT COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE	
_	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND	
2	EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
2	AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE	
	(W/PERMETHRIN)	
1	BOOTS, MARINE CORPS COMBAT: HW, PR	g
1	BOOTS, MARINE CORPS COMBAT: TW, PR	d
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI, GOLD PLATED	a
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, GOLD PLATED (COAT)	~
1	CAP, COLD WEATHER	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
1	EMBLEM	
	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
1	EMBLEM	
	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
1	EMBLEM	
	CAP, GARRISON, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE,	
1	GREEN	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-WEATHER	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S, BLUE	
1	CROWN, SERVICE CAP: PWG	
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: WHITE	
1	FRAME SERVICE CAP	
1	GLOVES: DRESS BLACK, PR	е
1	GLOVES: FIELD, COLD WEATHER, BLACK	h
1	GLOVES: SHELL, FIELD, MEN AND WOMEN COYOTE	h
1	GLOVES: WOMEN'S NYLON / KNITTED WHITE	11
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLK, PAIR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, GOLD	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLK	
	·	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD, PAIR	
	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: GARRISON CAP	
1	JACKET, ATHLETIC	
1	NECK TAB, WOMEN'S: GREEN	
1	NECK TAB, WOMEN'S: BLACK	
	PANTS, ATHLETIC	
1	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: DRESS, WHITE, SHORT-SLEEVE	
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE	
3	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE	
1	SHOES, DRESS: OXFORD, BLACK, PR	,
1	SHOES, DRESS: PUMP, BLACK	i
1	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE	
1	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: WHITE	f
1	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: BLUE]

2	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	b
1	SLACKS, WOMENS: WHITE	f
6	SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR	
3	SOCKS: DRESS, BLACK, PR	С
1	SWEAT PANTS: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEAT SHIRT: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEATER: PULL-OVER, OLIVE DRAB, W/EPAULETTES	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED DESERT	
	MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
	WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
1	TRUNKS, GENERAL PURPOSE: NYLON, OLIVE DRAB, PR	С
3	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, GREEN	d

Minimum Requirements Lists (Selected Marine Corps Reserve)

1. $\underline{\text{Minimum Requirements}}$. Enlisted Selected Marine Corps Reserves (SMCR) are required to possess the following individual uniform clothing articles.

2. Notes: Minimum Requirements List - Men's

- a. Quantity of one issued to individuals in pay/training category "P".
- b. The minimum requirement will decrease to (1) belt and (1) buckle, when the Marine becomes qualified to wear the martial arts belt. The martial arts belt will then become the required belt for the utility uniform (quantity 1).
- c. Poromeric (synthetic leather) dress shoes or standard issue leather dress shoes satisfy minimum requirements.
 - d. Quantity of two issued to individuals in pay/training category "P".
- e. Olive drab trunks of any material that resemble the current issued trunks will satisfy minimum requirements.
- f. Optional plain, olive drab short and long sleeve crewneck shirts, that meet the command's minimum safety standards and have a Marine Corps approval identification number, may be used to satisfy this requirement. Marines may maintain up to three optional synthetic shirts, to meet the minimum requirement.
- g. All leather black gloves or unisex gloves with a Marine Corps approval identification number will meet the minimum requirement.
 - h. MCCB or the RAT boots may be worn and meet the minimum requirement.
- i. Black field glove shells, if issued instead of the coyote shells, will meet the minimum requirement.
- j. The black and olive drab cushion sole boot socks will meet the $\min \max$ requirement.

Table 3-1.--Minimum Requirements List - Men's.

Qty	Article	Notes
2	BAG, DUFFEL: W/CARRYING STRAP	
1	BELT, COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE	
1	BELT, REFLECTIVE, SAFETY	
2	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI, W/GOLD PLATED TAB	a,b
2	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND	
	EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
2	AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE	
	(W/PERMETHRIN)	
1	BOOTS, MCCB: HW, PR	h
1	BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR	h
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, GOLD PLATED (COAT)	a,b
2	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI, GOLD PLATED	
1	CAP, COLD WEATHER	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
	EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
	EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
	EMBLEM	
1	CAP, GARRISON, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE,	
	GREEN	
1	CLASP, NECKTIE: GOLD PLATED	
1	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN,	
	W/BELT	
1	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-WEATHER (USMC OR DOD)	
1	COAT, MEN'S, DRESS BLUE	
1	CROWN, SERVICE CAP: PWG	
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: WHITE	
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP	
1	GLOVES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	g
1	GLOVES, FIELD, COLD WEATHER , BLACK	i
1	GLOVES SHELL, FIELD, MEN AND WOMEN COYOTE	i
1	GLOVES, MEN'S: WHITE	
2	BUTTON: BLK, METAL	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLK, PAIR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, GOLD	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLK	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD, PAIR	
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: GARRISON CAP	
c	INSIGNIA, GRADE, ENLISTED PERSONNEL: GREEN ON KHAKI (MEN'S),	
6	PR	
1	INSIGNIA, GRADE, ENLISTED PERSONNEL: GREEN ON SCARLET (MEN'S),	
1	PR	
1	INSIGNIA, GRADE, ENLISTED PERSONNEL: GOLD ON SCARLET, PAIR	
1	STRIPE, SERVICE: GOLD ON SCARLET, PAIR	
1	STRIPE, SERVICE: GREEN ON SCARLET, PAIR	
1	JACKET, ATHLETIC	
1	PANTS, ATHLETIC	
5	INSIGNIA, GRADE, ENLISTED PERSONNEL: PLASTIC, BLACK, PR	
2	NECKTIE: KHAKI	
		1

2	SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE	
3	SHIRT MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE	
1	SHOES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	С
3	SOCKS: DRESS, BLACK, PR	d
6	SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR	
1	SWEAT PANTS: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEAT SHIRT: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEATER: PULL-OVER, OLIVE DRAB, W/EPAULETTES	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED DESERT	
۷	MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED	
	WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
2	TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN,	
	PR	
1	TROUSERS, MEN'S, BLUE	
1	TRUNKS, GENERAL PURPOSE: NYLON, OLIVE DRAB, PR	f
6	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, GREEN	е
3	UNDERSHIRT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE, CREWNECK	
1	WAISTPLATE: INSIGNIA PLAIN (LANCE CORPORAL AND BELOW ONLY)	
1	WAISTPLATE: INSIGNIA (NCOS ONLY)	
1	WAISTPLATE: INSIGNIA (SNCOS ONLY)	

3. Notes: Minimum Requirements List - Women's

- a. Quantity of one issued to individuals in pay/training category "P."
- b. The minimum requirement will decrease to zero belts, trousers when the Marine becomes qualified to wear the martial arts belt. The martial arts belt will then become the required belt for the utility uniform (quantity one).
 - c. Quantity of two issued to individuals in pay/training category "P."
- d. Olive drab trunks of any material that resemble the current issued trunks will satisfy minimum requirements.
- e. Optional plain, olive drab short and long sleeve crewneck shirts, that meet the command's minimum safety standards and have a Marine Corps approval identification number, may be used to satisfy this requirement. Marines may maintain up to three optional synthetic shirts to meet the minimum requirement.
- f. All leather black **dress** gloves or unisex gloves with a Marines Corps approval identification number will meet the minimum requirement.
- g. Black field glove shells, if issued instead of the coyote shells, will meet the minimum requirement.
- h. The black and olive drab cushion sole boot socks will meet the $\min \max$ requirement.
 - i. MCCB and RAT boots may be worn and meet the minimum requirement.
- j. For Reservists, the replacement in-kind allowance will need to be reported by the unit's administration sections once every 3 years.

Table 3-2.--Minimum Requirements List - Women's.

Qty	Article	Notes
2	BAG, DUFFEL: W/CARRYING STRAP	
1	BELT, COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE	
1	BELT, REFLECTIVE, SAFETY	
1	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI, W/GOLD PLATED TAB	a,b
1	BOOTS, MCCB: HW, PR	i
1	BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR	i
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI, GOLD PLATED	b
1	BUCKLE: F/BELLT, GOLD PLATED (COAT)	
1	CAP, COLD WEATHER	g
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, GARRISON, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
2	COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
2	COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-WEATHER (USMC OR DOD)	
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: DRESS BLUE	
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: PWG	
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: WHITE	
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP	
1	GLOVES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	f
<u>1</u>	GLOVES, FIELD, COLD WEATHER	g
1	GLOVES, SHELL, FIELD, MEN AND WOMEN COYOTE GLOVES: WOMEN'S NYLON / KNITTED WHITE	g
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: GARRISON CAP	+
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: GARRISON CAP INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLK	+
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, GOLD	+
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAL, GOLD INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLK, PAIR	+
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD, PAIR	+
6	INSIGNIA, GRADE, ENLISTED PERSONNEL: GREEN ON KHAK, PR	+
1	INSIGNIA, GRADE, ENLISTED PERSONNEL: GREEN ON SCARLET, PR	1
5	INSIGNIA, GRADE, ENLISTED PERSONNEL: PLASTIC, BLACK, PR	+
1	JACKET, ATHLETIC	
1	NECK TAB, WOMEN'S: GREEN	+
1	NECK TAB, WOMEN'S: BLACK	
1	PANTS, ATHLETIC	+
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE	
3	SHIRT WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE	
1	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: DRESS, WHITE, SHORT-SLEEVE	+
1	SHOES, DRESS: OXFORD, BLACK, PR	1

1	SHOES, DRESS: PUMP, BLACK, PR	j
1	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE	
2	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN	
1	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: BLUE	
3	SOCKS: DRESS, BLACK, PR	
6	SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR	С
1	STRIPE, SERVICE: GREEN ON SCARLET, PR	
1	SWEAT PANTS: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEAT SHIRT: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEATER: PULL-OVER, OLIVE DRAB	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE (W/PERMETHRIN)	
1	TRUNKS, GENERAL PURPOSE: NYLON, OLIVE DRAB, PR	d
6	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, OLIVE DRAB	е

Special Initial Clothing Allowances for Navy (Active and Reserve Personnel)

1. Special Initial Clothing Allowance. Navy personnel serving with Marine Corps units are authorized Special Initial Clothing allowances, per the following guidance. This information clarifies and amplifies guidance provided in reference (a).

2. Special Initial Utility Uniform Allowance (SIUUA)

- a. The Special Initial Utility Uniform Allowance (SIUUA) is intended for Navy enlisted personnel who routinely wear the utility uniform during the performance of their work while assigned to Marine Corps units.
- b. Navy officers may purchase and wear the utility uniform at their option and expense.
- c. The SIUUA is authorized for Active Navy enlisted personnel and Reserve Navy enlisted personnel on extended active duty (greater than 179 days of continuous active duty), permanently assigned or assigned on a temporary additional duty (TAD) basis for augmentation purposes due to contingency operational commitments to Marine Corps Forces.
- d. Authorized Navy enlisted personnel will receive only one entitlement to this allowance during any one period of continuous assignment to such duty. Additionally, personnel who have received this allowance will not be authorized a subsequent allowance of the same items upon assignment to a new Marine Corps unit if less than three years have elapsed between assignments (i.e., there must be a 3-year break in service with the Marine Corps in order to receive a new SIUUA).
- e. The SIUUA may be furnished under the provisions of this Bulletin and consists of the following items in the quantities indicated.
- f. Drilling Selected Naval Reservists on inactive duty assigned to Selected Marine Corps Reserve support units are also authorized the SIUUA, per paragraph 2e, preceding. Once issued, any necessary uniform replacements will be governed by the Reserve in-kind issue system described in reference (a).

3. Notes: Special Initial Utility Uniform Allowance (SIUUA)

- a. Only one issued to inspector-instructor staff personnel.
- b. Issued only to the Navy ratings indicated and not issued to paygrades $\mbox{E-7}$ through $\mbox{E-9}.$
- c. Optional plain, olive drab short and long sleeve crewneck shirts, that meet the command's minimum safety standards and have a Marine Corps approval identification number, may be used to satisfy this requirement.
- d. Olive drab trunks of any material that resemble the current issued shorts will satisfy minimum requirements.
 - e. MCCB or the RAT boots may be worn and meet the minimum requirement.

- f. Black field glove shells, if issued instead of the coyote shells, will meet the minimum requirement.
- g. The black and olive drab cushion sole boot socks will meet the $\min \max$ requirement. (Optional)

Table 4-1.--Special Initial Utility Uniform Allowance (SIUUA).

Qty	Article	Notes
1	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI	
1	BELT, REFLECTIVE, SAFETY	
2	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT CAMOUFLAGE W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM (W/PERMETHRIN)	a
2	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM (W/PERMETHRIN)	a
1	BOOTS, MCCB: HW, PR	е
1	BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR	е
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI, GOLD PLATED	
1	CAP, COLD WEATHER	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/OUT EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/OUT EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	GLOVES: FIELD, COLD WEATHER	f
1	GLOVES SHELL; FIELD, MEN AND WOMEN COYOTE	f
2	INSIGNIA, SPECIALTY DEVICE: METAL (MEDICAL, OR RELIGIOUS)	b
2	NAME AND SERVICE TAPES: EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT F/COMBAT UTILITY COAT AND TROUSERS (SET OF 3)	a
2	NAME AND SERVICE TAPES: EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT F/COMBAT UTILITY COAT AND TROUSERS (SET OF 3)	a
6	SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR	
1	SWEAT PANTS: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEAT SHIRT: GREEN W/INSIGNIA	
1	SWEATER: PULLOVER, OLIVE DRAB, W/EPAULETTES	
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT (W/PERMETHRIN)	a
2	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT (W/PERMETHRIN)	a
1	TRUNKS, GENERAL PURPOSE: NYLON, OLIVE DRAB, PR	d
6	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, GREEN OR SYNTHETIC, OLIVE, DRAB	С

4. Special Initial Service Uniform Allowance (SISUA)

- a. The Special Initial Service Uniform Allowance (SISUA) is intended for Navy Hospital Corpsmen (HMs), and Religious Program Specialists (RPs), both Active and Reserve on extended active duty, permanently assigned to Marine Corps units (other than operating force combat-committed units), and drilling Selected Naval Reserve personnel in these ratings on inactive duty assigned to Selected Marine Corps Reserve support units. Those assigned to operating force combat-committed units will receive the SIUUA only.
- b. Navy officers may purchase and wear the Marine Corps service uniform at their option and expense.

- c. Authorized Navy enlisted personnel will be given a 60-day option period in which to elect to wear the Marine Corps service uniforms. This 60-day period begins upon the member reporting to the gaining command. Those who elect to wear and maintain Marine Corps service uniforms will be provided the SISUA. Navy personnel who receive this allowance will be required to wear these uniforms, as directed, for the duration of their continuous service with a Marine Corps organization and will abide by Marine Corps uniform and grooming regulations. Those who elect not to wear Marine Corps service uniforms will wear their Navy service uniforms, when service uniforms are required.
- d. Navy enlisted personnel will receive only one entitlement to this allowance during any one period of continuous assignment to such duty.
- e. Navy enlisted personnel who have received this allowance will not be authorized a subsequent allowance of the same items upon assignment to a new Marine Corps unit if less than three years have elapsed between assignments (i.e., there must be a 3-year break in service with the Marine Corps in order to receive a new Special Initial Service Uniform Allowance).
- f. The SISUA which may be furnished to HMs and RPs under the provisions of this Bulletin consist of the following items in the quantities indicated.

Table 4-2Special	Initial	Service	Uniform	Allowance	_	Men'	s.
------------------	---------	---------	---------	-----------	---	------	----

Qty	Article
1	BAG, DUFFEL: W/CARRYING STRAP
1	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI, W/GOLD PLATED TAB
1	BUCKLE: F/BELT, GOLD PLATED (COAT)
1	CAP, GARRISON, MEN: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN
1	CLASP, NECKTIE: GOLD PLATED
1	COAT, MEN: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, W/BELT
1	COAT, MEN: ALL-WEATHER
1	CROWN, SERVICE CAP: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN
1	INSIGNIA, BUTTON: SERVICE CAP, BLACK, SCREWPOST
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: GARRISON CAP
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLACK (NOT ISSUED TO PAYGRADES E-7
	THROUGH E-9)
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLACK, PR
2	NECKTIE: KHAKI
2	SHIRT, MEN: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE
3	SHIRT, MEN: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH SLEEVE
2	TROUSERS, MEN: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR
3	UNDERSHIRT, MEN: COTTON, WHITE, CREWNECK

Table 4-3.--Special Initial Service Uniform Allowance - Women's.

Qty	Article
1	BAG, DUFFEL: W/CARRYING STRAP
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: PWG
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-WEATHER
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLACK

1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLACK, SCREWPOST, LEFT (NOT ISSUED
	TO PAYGRADES E-7 THROUGH E-9)
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, BLACK, PR
1	NECK TAB, WOMEN'S: GREEN
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE
3	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE
2	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN
1	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN
3	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, WHITE, V-NECK

Supplementary Clothing Allowances for Enlisted Personnel Active and Active Reserve (AR)

1. General

- a. Unit commanders are responsible for verifying eligibility to the supplementary allowances for enlisted personnel only as set forth in this Bulletin, per the requirements detailed in reference (a). Certification that the requesting individual's record has been checked and the individual is authorized to the allowance(s), is done by signing either the NAVMC 604, "Combined Individual Clothing Requisition and Issue Slip (Mens)," or NAVMC 604B, "Combined Individual Clothing Requisition and Issue Slip (Women's)." The form must be annotated with the applicable Military Personnel Marine Corps or Reserve Personnel Marine Corps functional account number, per references (a) and (c).
- b. Only one entitlement to the same type of allowance will accrue during any one period of continuous assignment to such duty. An individual who has received an allowance will not be authorized a subsequent allowance of the same items upon assignment to duty requiring the wearing of uniform clothing for which the allowance is provided, if less than three years have elapsed between the effective date of the new assignment and the last day of the previous assignment to such duty.
- c. Grade insignia, service stripes, trouser stripes, and waistplates may be issued in conjunction with supplementary allowance issues and sewn on (if applicable) at Government expense under the specific circumstances described in reference (a). However, separate NAVMC 604/604B forms with 0&MMC appropriation must be used. Commanding officers are responsible for providing accurate 0&MMC appropriation data on the NAVMC 604/604B, if they plan to use a Military Clothing Sales Store to issue these items. Units can also requisition directly from the source of supply, per reference (a).

2. Blue Uniform Allowances

Table 5-1.--Blue Uniform Allowances.

UIC	Unit/Personnel	Allowance Type
	Headquarters Marine Corps (MCC 008-011)	
MS4100	COMPANY A - ASSIGNED TO DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE AND	MEDIUM BLUE
	AS TOUR GUIDES AT THE PENTAGON	
MS4102	OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN, JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF (JCS)	MEDIUM BLUE
	AND THE NATIONAL MILITARY COMMAND CENTER/MESSAGE	
	CENTER (FEMALES ASSIGNED TO THE MILITARY SECURITY	
	FORCE OF THE JCS WILL RECEIVE A PAIR OF SLACKS IN	
	LIEU OF THE SKIRT).	
MS4103	DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY	MEDIUM BLUE
MS4115	ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO HEADQUARTERS,	MEDIUM BLUE
	U.S. EUROPEAN COMMAND	
MS4113	DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE ASSISTANTS	MEDIUM BLUE
MS4120	MARINE CORPS SERVICE ASSIGNMENT, PRESS LIAISON	MEDIUM BLUE
	OFFICE, TOKYO, JA, AND MARINE CORPS PUBLIC AFFAIRS	

	OFFICES IN NY (LINES 104 AND 107) AND LOS ANGELES (LINES 126 AND 128)	
MS4204	DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY, NONDEPARTMENTAL - (2) ASSIGNED TO THE U.S. NAVAL WEAPONS EVALUATION FACILITY, KIRTLAND AIR FORCE BASE, ALBUQUERQUE, NM, AND (4) ASSIGNED TO THE MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT, NAVAL EXPLOSIVE/ORDNANCE DISPOSAL TECHNICAL CENTER, INDIAN HEAD, MD	MEDIUM BLUE
MS5101	OFFICE OF THE COMMANDANT OF THE MARINE CORPS, THE ASSISTANT COMMANDANT OF THE MARINE CORPS, AND THE DIRECTOR, MARINE CORPS STAFF	MEDIUM BLUE
MS5101	(1) ADMIN CHIEF AND (1) ADMIN CLERK, OFFICE OF THE CHAPLAIN OF THE MARINE CORPS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY)	MEDIUM BLUE
MS5101	THE SERGEANT MAJOR OF THE MARINE CORPS (LINE 31) AND QUALIFIED OFFICE STAFF AS IDENTIFIED BY SMMC	MEDIUM BLUE
MS5101	OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT (LINES 58, 62, 63, 64, AND 65)	MEDIUM BLUE
MS5106	TRAINING AND AUDIOVISUAL SUPPORT CENTER, HEADQUARTERS MARINE CORPS (LINES 33 AND 34)	MEDIUM BLUE
М67353	HOSPITAL LIAISON UNITS, BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL AND DEWITT ARMY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL (LINES 197, 199, 200, AND 202) ONLY (4) MARINES ASSIGNED AS LIAISONS	MEDIUM BLUE
M00082	MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATORS AND OPERATIONS CHIEF IN THE POST GARAGE	MEDIUM BLUE
M00083	PROVOST MARSHAL OFFICE (PMO) - ASSIGNED SECURITY DUTIES. (FEMALES ASSIGNED WILL RECEIVE A PR OF SLACKS IN LIEU OF THE SKIRT)	MEDIUM BLUE
MS5105	(6) ASSIGNED TO CASUALTY ASSISTANCE BRANCH, PERSONAL AND FAMILY READINESS DIVISION, M&RA, HQMC (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING)	LARGE BLUE
MS5128	(1) ADMIN CLERK, U.S. NAVAL FORCES, EUROPE	MEDIUM BLUE
	Authorizations by Responsible Unit Code (UIC)	
M02207	MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, CHERRY POINT, NC - (20) ASSIGNED TO COLOR GUARD AND FUNERAL DETAIL (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY)	MEDIUM BLUE
M02206	HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS SQUADRON, MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, NEW RIVER, JACKSONVILLE, NC - (6) ASSIGNED TO COLOR GUARD, FUNERAL, AND CEREMONIAL DETAILS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING)	MEDIUM BLUE
M02205	HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS SQUADRON, MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, BEAUFORT, SC - (28) ASSIGNED TO CEREMONIAL DETAILS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING)	MEDIUM BLUE
M02209	MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, MIRAMAR, CA - (1) ASSIGNED AS ALTERNATE DRIVER FOR THE CG AND (28) ASSIGNED TO HONORS AND BURIAL DETAIL	MEDIUM BLUE
M00318	MARINE CORPS BASE, KANEOHE BAY, HI - (60) ASSIGNED TO THE MILITARY POLICE DIVISION (FEMALES ASSIGNED WILL RECEIVE ONE PAIR OF SLACKS IN LIEU OF THE SKIRT)	SMALL BLUE
M00318	MARINE CORPS BASE, KANEOHE BAY, HI - (3) ASSIGNED TO THE JOINT PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE AND (8) ASSIGNED TO THE STATION COLOR GUARD	MEDIUM BLUE
MS4307	MARINE HELICOPTER SQUADRON 1, MARINE CORPS AIR FACILITY, QUANTICO, VA, - EXECUTIVE FLIGHT	LARGE BLUE

	DETACHMENT CREW CHIEFS (SEE FOLLOWING SECTION ON	
	MISCELLANEOUS AND/OR ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTARY	
	ALLOWANCES FOR ADDITIONAL ITEMS AUTHORIZED)	
MS4307	MARINE HELICOPTER SQUADRON 1, MARINE CORPS AIR	MEDIUM BLUE
	FACILITY, QUANTICO, VA, - PRESIDENTIAL SECURITY	
	GUARDS. (SEE FOLLOWING SECTION ON MISCELLANEOUS	
	AND/OR ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTARY ALLOWANCES FOR	
	ADDITIONAL ITEMS AUTHORIZED)	
MS5120	MARINE AVIATION DETACHMENT, NAVAL AIR STATION,	MEDIUM BLUE
	PATUXENT RIVER, MD - (6) ASSIGNED TO THE MARINE	
	COLOR/HONOR GUARD ONLY	
MS0335	MARINE AVIATION TRAINING SUPPORT GROUP (MATSG),	MEDIUM BLUE
	NAVAL AIR STATION, WHIDBEY ISLAND, OAK HARBOR, WA -	
	(6) ASSIGNED TO THE MATSG COLOR GUARD (TO BE ISSUED	
	UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY)	
MS0336	MARINE AVIATION TRAINING GROUP 23, AUTHORIZIED A	MEDUIM BLUE
	MEDUIM BLUE ALLOWANCE FOR MARINES ASSIGNED TO THE	
	FUNERAL DTEAIL (TOTALING NO MORE THEN 27 MARINES IN	
	ONE YEAR PERIOD)	
MS3214	MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT, NAVAL SCHOOL,	MEDIUM BLUE
	EXPLOSIVE/ORDNANCE DISPOSAL, EGLIN AIR FORCE BASE,	
	FL - (8) ASSIGNED	
MS3275	MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW	MEDIUM BLUE
1100270	PORT RI- BY T/O FOR (24) ASSIGNED TO MATSG	11221011 2202
	HEADQUARTERS SECTION, AND (9) DRILL INSTRUCTORS	
	ASSIGNED TO THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL	
	(UPON COMPLETION OF SCHOOL AT PARRIS ISLAND (P.I.),	
	SC) (SEE FOLLOWING SECTION ON MISCELLANEOUS AND/OR	
	ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTARY ALLOWANCES FOR ADDITIONAL	
	ITEMS AUTHORIZED)	
MS0337	MATSG, NAVAL AIR TRAINING COMMAND, NAVAL AIR	MEDIUM BLUE
	STATION, CORPUS CHRISTI, TX - (9) ASSIGNED AS COLOR	
	GUARDS	
M20004	HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE BATTALION, MARINE FORCES	MEDIUM BLUE
	ATLANTIC, NORFOLK, VA - (47) ASSIGNED TO THE	
	MILITARY POLICE PLATOON, CAMP ELMORE AND (3)	
	ASSIGNED AS HOSPITAL LIAISON PERSONNEL AT THE	
	PORTSMOUTH NAVAL HOSPITAL	
M20123	I MARINE EXPEDITIONARY FORCE AUGMENTATION COMMAND	MEDIUM BLUE
1120120	ELEMENT, PACIFIC (I MACE), CAMP PENDLETON, CA - (6)	11221011 2202
	ASSIGNED TO T/O 7900D	
M20021	HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE BATTALION, MARINE FORCES	MEDIUM BLUE
	PACIFIC, CAMP H. M. SMITH, HONOLULU, HI - (31)	
	ASSIGNED TO THE COLOR GUARD AND SALUTING BATTERY	
M20021	HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE BATTALION, MARINE FORCES	SMALL BLUE
	PACIFIC, CAMP H. M. SMITH, HONOLULU, HI - (10)	
	ASSIGNED TO HICKAM AIR FORCE BASE, PASSENGER	
	LIAISON SECTION, ADJUTANT BRANCH, HEADQUARTERS,	
	FLEET MARINE FORCE, PACIFIC AND (3) ASSIGNED TO THE	
	JOINT INTELLIGENCE CENTER PACIFIC JOINT SERVICE	
	COLOR GUARD	
M67400	HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE BATTALION, UNIT 35002,	MEDIUM BLUE
110,100	MARINE CORPS BASE, CAMP SMEDLEY D. BUTLER, JA -	
	(13) MARINES ASSIGNED TO COLOR GUARD	
M20018	HEADQUARTERS BATTALION, MARINE FORCES RESERVE	MEDIUM BLUE
1-17 0 0 T 0	THE TOTAL PRINTING PRINTING TOROGO VERBUAR	LIDITOR DIOR

	FOR ISSUE TO 4 TH MARINE AIRCRAFT WING, 4 TH MARINE	
	DIVISION, 4 TH MLG, AND HQBN PERSONNEL (SERGEANTS AND BELOW)	
M30004	HEADQUARTERS, MARINE CORPS BASE, MARINE CORPS	MEDIUM BLUE
	COMBAT DEVELOPMENT COMMAND (MCCDC), QUANTICO, VA,	
	HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE BATTALION - (30) ASSIGNED	
	TO THE HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE BATTALION AS	
	DESIGNATED BY THE CG (FEMALES ASSIGNED WILL RECEIVE	
MS5124	ONE PAIR OF SLACKS IN LIEU OF THE SKIRT) MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA, T/O 5050 - (9) ASSIGNED TO THE	MEDIUM BLUE
MSSIZ4	MARINE CORPS MUSEUM	MEDIOM BLOE
M30006	MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA, T/O 7414 - (1) ADMIN	MEDIUM BLUE
	CLERK/DRIVER AND THOSE WITH MOS 5811, MOS 5813, AND	
	ADDITIONAL MOS 5814 ASSIGNED TO MILITARY POLICE	
112000	DUTIES WITH THE SECURITY BATTALION	
M3030	ONE CO'S DRIVER, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO,	MEDIUM BLUE
M31001	VA, T/O 7427 MARINE CORPS INSTALLTIONS EAST BASE CAMP LEJEUNE.	MEDIUM BLUE
MOTON	AUTHORIZED A MEDIUM BLUE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FOR	MEDIOM RPOR
	MARINE ASSIGNED TO THE FUNERAL DETAIL (TOTALING NO	
	MORE THEN (86) MARINES IN A ONE YEAR-PERIOD.	
M32001	HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE BATTALION, MCRD/EASTERN	MEDIUM BLUE
	RECRUITING REGION (ERR), P.I., SC - (10) ASSIGNED	
	TO THE SECURITY SECTION, VEHICLE REGISTRATION	
	SECTION, AND SHORE PATROL SECTION (FEMALE MILITARY	
	POLICE WILL RECEIVE ONE PAIR OF SLACKS IN LIEU OF	
M22001	THE SKIRT)	MEDIUM DI HE
M32001	HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE BATTALION, MCRD/ERR, P.I., SC - (10) WITH MOS 4321 ASSIGNED TO THE PUBLIC	MEDIUM BLUE
	AFFAIRS OFFICE	
M32001	HEADQUARTERS COMPANY, HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE	LARGE BLUE
	BATTALION, MCRD/ERR, P.I., SC - (4) ASSIGNED TO	
	DUTIES AS GUARDS AND TOUR GUIDES OF THE MUSEUM	
	SECTION, AND (12) ASSIGNED TO THE CEREMONIAL GUARD	
M32001	HEADQUARTERS COMPANY, HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE	MEDIUM BLUE
	BATTALION, MCRD/ERR, P.I., SC - (4) ASSIGNED TO THE	
	VISITORS CENTER OF THE PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE, (12)	
	ASSIGNED TO THE STAFF OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF	
M33002	STAFF FOR RECRUITING, AND THE DEPOT SERGEANT MAJOR	CMAII DIII
M33002	MARINE CORPS BASE, CAMP PENDLETON, CA - MILITARY POLICE ASSIGNED TO THE SECURITY BATTALION (FEMALES	SMALL BLUE
	ASSIGNED WILL RECEIVE ONE PAIR OF SLACKS IN LIEU OF	
	THE SKIRT)	
M10201	MILITARY POLICE COMPANY, MCRD/WESTERN RECRUITING	SMALL BLUE
	REGION (WRR) SAN DIEGO, CA - (63) MARINES ASSIGNED	
	TO THE SECURITY AND GUARD SECTION (FEMALE MILITARY	
	POLICE WILL RECEIVE ONE PAIR OF SLACKS IN LIEU OF	
100000	THE SKIRT)	
M10201	HEADQUARTERS COMPANY, HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE	MEDIUM BLUE
	BATTALION, MCRD/WRR, SAN DIEGO, CA - ASSIGNED TO T/O 7211 AS FOLLOWS: INSTRUCTORS OF THE RECRUITERS	
	SCHOOL DIVISION, (8) ASSIGNED TO THE CEREMONIAL	
	GUARD, AND (12) ASSIGNED TO THE STAFF OF THE	
	ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF FOR RECRUITING	

M10203	RECRUIT PERSONNEL SUPPORT BATTALION, RECRUIT	MEDIUM BLUE
M10203	TRAINING REGIMENT, MCRD/WRR, SAN DIEGO, CA - (4)	MEDIUM PLUE
	ASSIGNED TO CEREMONIAL GUARD	
M350313	MARINE CORPS AIR-GROUND COMBAT CENTER, TWENTYNINE	MEDIUM BLUE
11000010	PALMS, CA - (8) ASSIGNED TO THE BASE COLOR GUARD	111111111111111111111111111111111111111
M38010	HEADQUARTERS BATTALION, MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS	MEDIUM BLUE
	BASE, BARSTOW, CA - (8) ASSIGNED TO MOUNTED COLOR	
	GUARD AND EIGHT ASSIGNED TO WALKING COLOR GUARD	
M67008	HEADQUARTERS BATTALION, MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS	MEDIUM BLUE
	BASE, ALBANY, GA - (30) ASSIGNED TO THE BASE COLOR	
	GUARD	
M67500	BLOUNT ISLAND COMMAND - (12) ASSIGEND TO CEREMONIAL DETAILS (COLOR GUARD AND FUNERAL)	MEDIUM BLUE
MS4111	USCENTCOM, MACDILL AIR FORCE BASE, FL, T/O 5012,	MEDIUM BLUE
	LINES 229, 230, AND 231 - (6) ASSIGNED AS MILITARY	
	POLICE/GUARDS	
MS3236	MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT, DEFENSE LANGUAGE	MEDIUM BLUE
	INSTITUTE, PRESIDIO OF MONTEREY, MONTEREY, CA - (9)	
	ASSIGNED	
MS3254	MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT, FORT LEONARDWOOD, MO -	MEDIUM BLUE
	(34) ASSIGNED TO CEREMONIAL DETAILS (COLOR GUARD	
	AND FUNERAL)	
M06117	MARINE AVIATION DETACHMENT, NAVAL WEAPONS CENTER,	MEDIUM BLUE
	CHINA LAKE, CA - (14) ASSIGNED TO COLOR/CEREMONIAL	
MS4100	DETAILS) (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING)	MEDIUM BLUE
MS4100	COMPANY A - ASSIGNED TO DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE AND AS TOUR GUIDES AT THE PENTAGON	MEDIUM BLUE
M20030	MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, YUMA, AZ - (30) ASSIGNED	SMALL BLUE
1120030	TO COLOR GUARDS, FUNERAL AND CEREMONIAL DETAILS	SHADD DOOR
	(FEMALES ASSIGNED WILL RECEIVE ONE PAIR OF SLACKS	
	IN LIEU OF THE SKIRT) (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING)	
MS3275	MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT, NAVAL EDUCATION TRAINING	MEDIUM BLUE
	CENTER, NEWPORT, RI - (6) ASSIGNED TO COLOR GUARD,	
	FUNERAL AND CEREMONIAL DETAILS AND (9) DRILL	
	INSTRUCTORS ASSIGNED TO OFFICER TRAINING COMMAND	
	NEWPORT	
MS3234	MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT, U.S. ARMY INTELLIGENCE	MEDIUM BLUE
	CENTER AND SCHOOL, FORT HUACHUCA, AZ - (6) ASSIGNED	
	TO THE STAFF	
MS5501	MARINE BARRACKS, 8TH AND I STREETS, SE, WASHINGTON,	LARGE BLUE
	DC (ALL ITEMS TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY)	
	SNCOS RECEIVING THIS ALLOWANCE WILL CONTINUE TO	
	RECEIVE TWO PAIRS OF DRESS BLUE TROUSERS, VICE ONE PAIR OF DRESS BLUE AND ONE PAIR OF WHITE DRESS	
	TROUSERS AS DETAILED IN APPENDIX A. (SEE FOLLOWING	
	SECTION ON MISCELLANEOUS AND/OR ADDITIONAL	
	SUPPLEMENTARY ALLOWANCES FOR ADDITIONAL ITEMS	
	AUTHORIZED)	
M32091	RECRUIT TRAINING REGIMENT, MCRD/ERR, P.I., SC - (8)	SMALL BLUE
	ASSIGNED TO MARINE LIAISON DUTY AT THE CHARLESTON	
	INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT	
M53530	MARINE CORPS SECURITY FORCE REGIMENT, NORFOLK, VA -	MEDIUM BLUE
]	ASSIGNED TO MARINE SECURITY FORCE COMPANIES AND	
1		

MS3273	EXPEDITIONARY WARFARE TRAINING GROUP PACIFIC, NAVAL	MEDIUM BLUE
	AMPHIBIOUS BASE CORONADO, SAN DIEGO, CA - (12)	
	ASSIGNED TO THE COLOR GUARD	
MS5980	EXPEDITIONARY WARFARE TRAINING GROUP ATLANTIC -	MEDIUM BLUE
	NORFOLK, VA (4) ASSIGNED TO THE COLOR GUARD	
MS5140	MARINE HELICOPTER SQUADRON 1, MARINE CORPS AIR	
	FACILITY, QUANTICO, VA, - EXECUTIVE FLIGHT	
	DETACHMENT CREW CHIEFS: 2 SHOES, DRESS: BLACK, PR	
	(OR) 2 SHOES, DRESS: OXFORD, BLACK, PR	
MS5602	1ST MARINE CORPS DISTRICT - ASSIGNED TO ARMED	MEDIUM BLUE
	FORCES POLICE DETACHMENT	
	Miscellaneous	
	ONE-TIME ISSUE FOR GRADUATES OF RECRUITING SCHOOL'S	RCTRS BLUE
	BASIC RECRUITER COURSE AND PRIOR SERVICE RECRUITER	
	COURSE. ONE-TIME ISSUE FOR GRADUATES OF CAREER	
	RECRUITER COURSE.	
	MARINE CORPS SENATE AND HOUSE LIAISON OFFICES OF	LARGE BLUE
	THE OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS (NAVY)	
	THE PRESIDENT'S OWN "UNITED STATES MARINE BAND"	LARGE BLUE
	THE COMMANDANT'S OWN BAND AND DRUM AND BUGLE CORPS	LARGE BLUE
	FIELD BANDS, INCLUDING STUDENTS AT THE FIELD MUSIC	LARGE BLUE
	SCHOOL	
	MEDAL OF HONOR RECIPIENTS (UNIFORM TO BE ISSUED	LARGE BLUE
	PRIOR TO ACTUAL AWARD CEREMONY)	
	BATTALION ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR ON THE STAFF OF THE	LARGE BLUE
	SUPERINTENDENT, U.S. NAVAL ACADEMY, ANNAPOLIS, MD	
	BATTALION ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR ON THE STAFF OF THE	LARGE BLUE
	SUPERINTENDENT, U.S. NAVAL ACADEMY, ANNAPOLIS, MD	
	GENERAL AND FLAG OFFICERS' DRIVERS (INCLUDES JOINT	MEDIUM BLUE
	STAFF)	
	ASSISTANT INSTRUCTORS AT NAVAL RESERVE OFFICER	MEDIUM BLUE
	TRAINING CORPS UNITS	11221011 2202
	INSPECTOR-INSTRUCTOR STAFFS AT SMCR UNITS	LARGE BLUE
	PEACETIME-WARTIME SUPPORT TEAMS	MEDIUM BLUE
	"A" BILLET STAFF PERSONNEL OF MARINE CORPS	MEDIUM BLUE
	DISTRICTS AND RECRUITING STATIONS. MCRC HQ STAFF,	
	AS DIRECTED.	
	CAREER PLANNERS ASSIGNED MOS 8421 BY HEADQUARTERS	MEDIUM BLUE
	MARINE CORPS SERVING IN AN AUTHORIZED T/O BILLET ON	
	A FULL-TIME BASIS; ALLOWANCE IS NOT ISSUED UNTIL	
	COMPLETION OF CAREER PLANNERS SCHOOL AND ASSIGNMENT	
	OF MOS 8421	
	MARINES ASSIGNED TO THE PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION	MEDIUM BLUE
	OFFICE, MARINE CORPS BASE, CAMP SMEDLEY D. BUTLER,	
	JAPAN. (5) ASSIGNED	
	WOUNDED MARINE SUPPLEMENTAL ALLOWANCE	MEDIUM BLUE
	ENLISTED MARINES ASSIGNED TO LONG-TERM HEALTH CARE	
	FACILITIES WHO ARE REQUIRED TO ATTEND OFFICIAL	
	FUNCTIONS WHERE THE DRESS BLUE UNIFORM IS	
	RECOMMENDED (CO DETERMINES THE OCCASIONS)	
	1.200121211212 (00 PDIDITITION THE OCCIDENTS)	<u>l</u>

3. Miscellaneous and/or Additional Supplementary Allowances

Table 5-2.--Miscellaneous and/or Additional Supplementary Allowances.

MARINE HELICOPTER SQUADRON 1, MARINE CORPS AIR FACILITY, QUANTICO, VA, - COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM OFFICER: 1 CROWN, SERVICE CAP 1 FRAME, SERVICE CAP 2 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE, PR OR 2 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL SEASON, POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, PR MS3275 MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW PORT RI, - ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA - ASSIGNED AS INSTRUCTORS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY):	UIC	Unit/Personnel and Allowance
1 CROWN, SERVICE CAP 1 FRAME, SERVICE CAP 2 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE, PR OR 2 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL SEASON, POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, PR MS3275 MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW PORT RI, - ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA	MS4307	
1 FRAME, SERVICE CAP 2 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE, PR OR 2 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL SEASON, POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, PR MS3275 MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW PORT RI, - ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		VA, - COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM OFFICER:
1 FRAME, SERVICE CAP 2 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE, PR OR 2 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL SEASON, POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, PR MS3275 MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW PORT RI, - ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		1 00000 0000000
2 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE, PR OR 2 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL SEASON, POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, PR MS3275 MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW PORT RI, - ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		'
PR OR 2 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL SEASON, POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, PR MS3275 MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW PORT RI, ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		'
OR 2 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL SEASON, POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, PR MS3275 MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW PORT RI, - ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
MS3275 MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW PORT RI, - ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		OR
MARINE CORPS DETACHMENT NEWPORT, NAVAL STATION NEW PORT RI, - ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		2 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL SEASON, POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE,
ASSIGNED DUTIES AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS AT THE NAVAL OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		PR
CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT: 2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA	MS3275	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
2 COAT, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		
AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		CANDIDATE SCHOOL, NEWPORT:
AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE 3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		2 COAT COMBAT HTTITTY: WOODIAND MADDAT W/FMBDOIDFDFD FMBIFM
3 SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE 2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		,
2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED MARPAT NAME TAPE 3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		
3 TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
PR M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		
M30300 ENLISTED INSTRUCTOR COMPANY, THE BASIC SCHOOL, MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA		
- ASSIGNED AS INSTRUCTORS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY):	M30300	
		- ASSIGNED AS INSTRUCTORS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY):
1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED		1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED
EMBLEM		
1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM		
1 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM		·
AND DESERT MARPAT NAME/SERVICE TAPES		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
1 BLOUSE COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM		·
AND WOODLAND MARPAT NAME/SERVICE TAPES 1 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT, W/DESERT MARPAT		· ·
1 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT, W/DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE		
1 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/WOODLAND MARPAT		
NAME TAPE		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Table 5-2.--Miscellaneous and/or Additional Supplementary Allowances.

UIC	Unit/Personnel and Allowance
M13007	HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE BATTALION, 3D MARINE DIVISION, NORTHERN
	TRAINING AREA DETACHMENT MAIRNES ASSIGNED TO THE JUNGLE WARFARE
	TRAINING CENTER (JTWC) - ASSIGNED AS FULL-TIME STAFF INSTRUCTORS:
	TO INCLUDE RADIO OPERATORS FILLING INSTRUCTOR BILLETS AND
	ADDITIONAL STAFF IDENTIFIED AS HOLDING COLLATERAL DUTY OF
	INSTRUCTOR
	TWO AND THREE YEAR BILLETS UNACCOMPANIED AND ACCOMPANIED TOURS:
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: HW, OLIVE MOHAVE, PR
	6 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	6 SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR
	6 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND
	EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE
	ONE YEAR BILLETS FILLED UNACCOMPANIED AND ACCOMPANIED TOURS:
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: HW, OLIVE MOHAVE, PR
	4 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	4 SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR
	4 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND
	EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE
M30380	OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL (OCS), MCCDC, QUANTICO, VA - ASSIGNED TO
	CANDIDATE COMPANIES, OCS, AS DRILL INSTRUCTORS OR FOR T/O 7428
	ASSIGNED TO THE DEMONSTRATION PLATOON (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING
	FOR DUTY):
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: TW
	1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED
	EMBLEM
	1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED
	EMBLEM
	2 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND
	EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE

NOTE: Augment staff would only receive 1 item each instead of 2.

Table 5-2.--Miscellaneous and/or Additional Supplementary Allowances.

UIC	Unit/Personnel and Allowance
M32007	WEAPONS TRAINING BATTALION, MCRD/ERR, P.I., SC - ASSIGNED AS
	PERMANENT INSTRUCTORS WITH THE FIELD TRAINING PLATOON (TO BE
	ISSUED UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY):
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR
	1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	2 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND
	EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE
M38600	MARINE CORPS MOUNTAIN WARFARE TRAINING CENTER, BRIDGEPORT, CA -
	(61) MARINES AND (5) NAVY PERSONNEL ASSIGNED AS INSTRUCTORS:
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR
	4 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED
	EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	4 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND
	EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE
M10207	WEAPONS TRAINING BATTALION, MCRD/WRR, SAN DIEGO, CA - ASSIGNED TO
	INSTRUCTOR/COACH BILLETS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY):
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR
	1 CAP FIELD: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	1 CAP GARRISON: WOODLAND MARPAT
	2 BLOUSE, COMABT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	2 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR,
	EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE
MS3512	HEADQUARTERS BATTALION, MARINE CORPS AIR GROUND TRAINING CENTER:
	2 MCCUU DESERT BLOUSE W/NAME TAPES
	2 MCCUU DESERT TROUSERS
	1 PAIR MCCB HW

Table 5-2.--Miscellaneous and/or Additional Supplementary Allowances.

UIC	Unit/Personnel and Allowance
M53502	MARINE SECURITY GUARD BATTALION (STATE DEPARTMENT), MCCDC,
	QUANTICO, VA. THE SPECIFIC QUANTITY AND TYPE OF UNIFORM CLOTHING
	WHICH WILL BE PROVIDED MARINES ASSIGNED TO THE FOREIGN
	ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE
	CO, MARINE SECURITY GUARD BATTALION (MSG BN), UNDER AUTHORITY
	DELEGATED BY THE COMMANDANT OF THE MARINE CORPS. THE COMMANDING
	OFFICER, MSG BN, WILL DETERMINE SPECIFIC ALLOWANCES APPROPRIATE TO
	THE LOCATION TO WHICH THE INDIVIDUAL IS ASSIGNED. ALLOWANCES
	ESTABLISHED WILL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE FACTORS PRESENT AT EACH
	LOCALITY WHICH REQUIRE THE SUPPLEMENTING OF THE INITIAL CLOTHING
	ALLOWANCE. HOWEVER, THE AGGREGATE VALUE OF THE ITEMS WHICH MAY BE
	FURNISHED UNDER THIS AUTHORITY WILL NOT EXCEED \$433 FOR MEN OR
	\$427 FOR WOMEN ("B" BILLETS ONLY) (STUDENTS). ALLOWANCE NOT
	PROVIDED UNTIL REPORTING TO MSG BN.
MS5501	MARINE BARRACKS, 8TH AND I STREETS, SE., WASHINGTON, DC, H&S CO:
	WOMAN:
	2 SHORT SLEEVE KHAKI SHIRTS
	2 GREEN SLACKS
	<u>MEN</u> :
	2 SHORT SLEEVE KHAKI SHIRTS
	2 GREEN TROUSERS
MS5502	MARINE BARRACKS, 8TH AND I STREETS, SE., WASHINGTON, DC,
	RIFLE CO A:
	WOMAN:
	2 SHORT SLEEVE KHAKI SHIRTS
	2 GREEN SLACKS
	WENT
	MEN:
	2 SHORT SLEEVE KHAKI SHIRTS
MOEEOO	2 GREEN TROUSERS
MS5503	MARINE BARRACKS, 8TH AND I STREETS, SE., WASHINGTON, DC, RIFLE CO B:
	WOMAN:
	2 SHORT SLEEVE KHAKI SHIRTS
	2 GREEN SLACKS
	Z GILLIN SUACIO
	MEN:
	2 SHORT SLEEVE KHAKI SHIRTS
	2 GREEN TROUSERS
MS5507	MARINE BARRACKS, 8TH AND I STREETS, SE., WASHINGTON, DC:
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	WOMEN ASSIGNED AS MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES MARINE DRUM AND
	BUGLE CORPS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING FOR DUTY):
	1 CROWN, DRESS CAP: PWG
	1 FRAME, SERVICE CAP
	2 SHORT SLEEVE KHAKI SHIRTS
	2 GREEN SLACKS
	MEN ASSIGNED DUTIES AT THE BARRACKS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING
	FOR DUTY):
	1 COAT, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE (ONLY

	MEMBERS OF THE SILENT DRILL TEAM AND THE COLOR GUARD)
	1 CROWN, DRESS CAP: PWG
	1 FRAME, SERVICE CAP
	2 SHORT SLEEVE KHAKI SHIRTS 2 GREEN TROUSERS
	WOMEN ASSIGNED TO THE BAND AND DRUM AND BUGLE CORPS (ACTIVE),
	INCLUDING STUDENTS AT FIELD MUSIC SCHOOL:
	2 BELT, COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE
	1 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE
	1 WAISTPLATE: PLAIN OR W/INSIGNIA PER RANK
MS5507	U.S. ARMY INFANTRY SCHOOL, FORT BENNING, GA - MARINES ATTENDING
	THE U.S. ARMY RANGER COURSE:
	<u>QTY</u> <u>ARTICLE</u>
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: HW, PR
	4 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	4 SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR
	4 SOCKS: DRESS, BLACK, PR
	4 TROUSERS, COMBAT: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED
	WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE
	TROOP LEADERS FOR THE SCHOOLS OF INFANTRY "EAST" TO INCLUDE PLATOON COMMANDERS AND TRAINING COMPANY TROOP LEADERS OF MARINE
	COMBAT TRAINING BATTALIONS, AND PLATOON COMMANDERS, SQUAD LEADERS,
	AND TRAINING COMPANY CREW-SERVED WEAPONS SECTION LEADERS OF THE
	INFANTRY TRAINING BATTALIONS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING):
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: HW, PR
	6 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	2 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	2 CAP COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBRIODERED
	EMBLEM
	6 TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND
	EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE
	TROOP LEADERS FOR THE SCHOOLS OF INFANTRY "WEST" TO INCLUDE
	PLATOON COMMANDERS AND TRAINING COMPANY TROOP LEADERS OF MARINE
	COMBAT TRAINING BATTALIONS, AND PLATOON COMMANDERS, SQUAD LEADERS, AND TRAINING COMPANY CREW-SERVED WEAPONS SECTION LEADERS OF THE
	INFANTRY TRAINING BATTALIONS (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING):
	INTIMINI INAIMING DATIABLOND (TO BE 1880ED OFON REFORTING).
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR
	1 BOOTS, MCCB: HW, PR
	3 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	3 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM
	AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE
	1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED
	EMBLEM 1 CAR COMPAR URILLERY. CARRICON DECERE MARRAR W/EMPRIORERED
	1 CAP COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBRIODERED

EMBLEM CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM CAP COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBRIODERED EMBLEM TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE A MATERNITY UNIFORM ALLOWANCE IS FURNISHED PER AUTHORIZATION TO ENLISTED FEMALE MARINES ONLY, AND DESIGNATED BY THE COMMANDANT OF THE MARINE CORPS IN SEPARATE AUTHORIZATIONS. INSTRUCTORS, FIELD MEDICAL TRAINING BATTALIONS (EAST AND WEST) (TO BE ISSUED UPON REPORTING): 1 BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR 1 BOOTS, MCCB: HW, PR 2 BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME AND SERVICE TAPE TROUSERS, COMBAT: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT NAME TAPE TROUSERS, COMBAT: DESERT MARPAT, PR, AND EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT NAME TAPE 1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM 1 CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED HEADQUARTERS, U.S. MILITARY ENTRANCE PROCESSING COMMAND AND GEOGRAPHICALLY SEPARATED UNITS: MEN: SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE SHIRT MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER LENGTH-SLEEVE TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR WOMEN: SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE 2 SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN 1 SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN

4. Large Blue Uniform Allowance

Table 5-3.--Large Blue Uniform Allowance - Men's.

Qty	Article
2	BELT, COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE
2	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE
2	CROWN, DRESS CAP: WHITE
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP
2	GLOVES: CLOTH, WHITE, PR
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD PLATED, PR
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST
2	INSIGNIA, BUTTON: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST
3	TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE, PR
3	(SNCOS RECEIVE ONLY (2) PR)
1	WAISTPLATE: PLAIN OR W/INSIGNIA PER RANK

Table 5-4.--Large Blue Uniform Allowance - Women's.

Qty	Article			
2	BELT, COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE			
2	FRAME, SERVICE CAP			
2	COAT, WOMEN'S MC DRESS BLUE			
2	GLOVES: CLOTH, WHITE, PR			
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD PLATED, PR			
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST			
2	NECKTAB, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLACK			
1	SHOES, DRESS, BLACK, PR			
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE			
2	SHIRT WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE			
2	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE			
4	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE			
1	WAISTPLATE: PLAIN OR W/INSIGNIA PER RANK			

NOTE: Marines will begin transitioning to the female blue dress coat 1 October 2018 and will finish the transition on 30 September 2022. As supply allows, female Marines may be issued either the female blue dress coat and accessories (to include two white blue dress coat cotton belts, but will not be issued the white dress shirt) or the current blue dress coat and accessories, as detailed above. Marines should be issued either the new coat or the current coat, not one of each. On 30 September 2022, the current coat will become obsolete and only the new female blue dress coat and accessories should be issued.

5. Medium Blue Uniform Allowance. In addition to the articles listed above for female Marines, chapter 6, paragraph 4, for a one-time cash allowance to SNCOs only for commercial quality uniform items authorized for payment with this allowance.

Table 5-5.--Medium Blue Uniform Allowance - Men's.

Qty	Article			
1	BELT, COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE			
1	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE			
2	CROWN, DRESS CAP: WHITE			

1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP
2	GLOVES: CLOTH, WHITE, PR
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD PLATED, PR
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST
2	INSIGNIA, BUTTON: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST
3	TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE, PR
3	(SNCOS RECEIVE ONLY (2) PR)
1	WAISTPLATE: PLAIN OR W/INSIGNIA PER RANK

Table 5-6.--Medium Blue Uniform Allowance - Women's.

Qty	Article			
2	BELT, COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE			
2	FRAME, SERVICE CAP			
2	COAT, WOMEN'S MC DRESS BLUE			
2	GLOVES: CLOTH, WHITE, PR			
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD PLATED, PR			
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST			
2	NECKTAB, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLACK			
1	SHOES, DRESS, BLACK, PR			
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE			
2	SHIRT WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE			
2	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE			
4	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE			
1	WAISTPLATE: PLAIN OR W/INSIGNIA PER RANK			

NOTE: See the note for the large blue dress uniform allowance for female Marines. All applies, except that if issued the new female blue dress coat, only one white blue dress coat cotton belt will be issued.

6. Small Blue Uniform Allowance

Table 5-7.--Small Blue Uniform Allowance - Men's.

Qty	Article		
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: WHITE		
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP		
2	GLOVES: CLOTH, WHITE, PR		
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST		
2	INSIGNIA, BUTTON: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST		
2	TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE, PR		

Table 5-8.--Small Blue Uniform Allowance - Women's.

Qty	Article		
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: WHITE		
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP		
2	GLOVES: CLOTH, WHITE, PR		
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST		
1	NECK TAB, WOMEN'S: BLACK		
1	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE		
2	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE		

7. Recruiters (RCTR) Blue Uniform Allowance. The below uniform items are authorized as a one-time issue for student graduates of Recruiters School's

Basic Recruiter Course, Prior Service Recruiter Course and Career Recruiter Course. Full issues are only authorized upon graduation, and replacement in-kind is authorized every 3 years for unserviceable components only. Replacements will be conducted in accordance with reference (a). A cash allowance will be provided for the approved commercial White Vinyl Cap outlined in reference (b).

Table 5-9.--Recruiters (RCTR) Blue Uniform Allowance - Men's.

Qty	Article
2	BELT, COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE
2	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE
2	FRAME, SERVICE CAP
2	GLOVES: CLOTH, WHITE, PR
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD PLATED, PR
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST
2	INSIGNIA, BUTTON: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST
2	NECKTIE: KHAKI
1	SHOES, DRESS, BLACK, PR
2	SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE
2	SHIRT MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE
6	TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE, PR
1	WAISTPLATE: PLAIN OR W/INSIGNIA PER RANK

Table 5-10.--Recruiters (RCTR) Blue Uniform Allowance - Women's.

Qty	Article				
2	BELT, COAT, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE				
2	FRAME, SERVICE CAP				
2	COAT, WOMEN'S MC DRESS BLUE				
2	GLOVES: CLOTH, WHITE, PR				
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: COLLAR, GOLD PLATED, PR				
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: DRESS CAP, GOLD PLATED, SCREWPOST				
2	NECKTAB, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLACK				
1	SHOES, DRESS, BLACK, PR				
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE				
2	SHIRT WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE				
2	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE				
4	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, BLUE				
1	WAISTPLATE: PLAIN OR W/INSIGNIA PER RANK				

NOTE: Marines will begin transitioning to the female blue dress coat 1 October 2018, and will finish the transition on 30 September 2022. As supply allows, female Marines may be issued either the female blue dress coat and accessories (to include two white blue dress coat cotton belts, but will not be issued the white dress shirt) or the current blue dress coat and accessories, as detailed above. Marines should be issued either the new coat or the current coat, not one of each. On 30 September 2022, the current coat will become obsolete and only the new female blue dress coat and accessories should be issued.

8. <u>Women's Maternity Uniform</u>. Pregnant enlisted Marines who expect to remain on active duty beyond the time they can wear the service/utility uniform properly will be issued the maternity uniform allowance not more than "once" in a 36-month period. The 36-month period commences on the date of

initial issuance of the maternity uniform allowance. This allowance will also be issued to pregnant enlisted Sailors assigned to Marine Corps units who elect to wear the Marine Corps service uniform. Pregnant individuals are required to present to their commanding officer a certificate of pregnancy, signed by a proper medical officer, for entitlement to the maternity uniform supplementary allowance and for subsequent submission of NAVMC 604B. Requisitions for all maternity uniform items for Reserve personnel will be prepared by the unit supply officer or accountable officer.

9. Notes: Women's Maternity Uniform

2

2

3

2

MARPAT)

- a. Issued in conjunction with other maternity items. However, these items are issued <u>only</u> to those pregnant enlisted Marines who are required by the commander to wear the utility uniform.
- b. Pregnant enlisted Sailors assigned to Marine Corps units and who are entitled to the special utility uniform allowance will be issued these four items under the same criteria as for pregnant enlisted Marines.
 - c. Only one of this item to be issued to Reserves.
- d. Due to the seasonal uniform requirement, pregnant Marines may be initially issued three sets of maternity work uniforms in either the desert or woodland MARPAT as appropriate. Commanders will determine which uniforms should be issued based on the timing of the pregnancy. Those Marines who will cross over into a different season during their pregnancy may be issued appropriate pattern per the commanders guidance. Uniforms should be issued in sets (coat, trousers, and appropriate tapes) and the maximum issue may not exceed three sets.
- e. The tunics and short sleeve/long shirts with and without adjustable side tabs will meet the minimum requirement.

 Qty
 Article
 Notes

 3
 BLOUSE: MATERNITY, WORK UNIFORM (WOODLAND OR DESERT MARPAT W/OUT W/ EMBROIDERED EMBLEM)
 d

 3
 NAME AND SERVICE TAPES: EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT W/OUT BLACK PIXELS F/COMBAT UTILITY COAT AND TROUSERS (SET OF 3)
 a,b,c

 2
 SHIRT, WOMEN'S: MATERNITY, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE

TROUSERS WOMEN'S: MATERNITY WORK UNIFORM (WOODLAND OR DESERT

SHIRT, WOMEN'S: MATERNITY, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE

UNDERSHIRT, MATERNITY (MATERNITY WORKING UNIFORM)

SKIRT, WOMEN'S: MATERNITY, GREEN SLACKS, WOMEN'S: MATERNITY, GREEN

TUNIC, WOMEN'S: MATERNITY, GREEN

Table 5-11.--Women's Maternity Uniform.

d

е

10. <u>United States Naval Academy Staff Non-Commissioned Officers (SNCOs)</u> (Enlisted Advisors) Uniform Allowance

Table 5-12.--United States Naval Academy Staff Non-Commissioned Officers (SNCOs) (Enlisted Advisors) Uniform Allowance - Men's.

Qty	Article
1	COAT, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, W/BELT
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: PWG
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP
1	GLOVES: DRESS, BLACK, PR
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLACK
2	NECKTIE: KHAKI
2	SHIRT, MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE
2	SHIRT MEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, QUARTER-LENGTH-SLEEVE
1	SHOES, DRESS: BLACK, PR
3	TROUSERS, MEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN, PR

Table 5-13.--United States Naval Academy Staff Non-Commissioned Officers (SNCOs) (Enlisted Advisors) Uniform Allowance - Women's.

Qty	Article
1	COAT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN
1	CROWN, DRESS CAP: PWG
1	FRAME, SERVICE CAP
1	GLOVES: DRESS, BLACK, PR
1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, BLACK
2	NECKTAB, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN
2	SHIRT, WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, LONG-SLEEVE
2	SHIRT WOMEN'S: POLYESTER/WOOL, KHAKI, SHORT-SLEEVE
1	SHOES, DRESS: OXFORD, BLACK, PR
1	SKIRT, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN
2	SLACKS, WOMEN'S: ALL-SEASON POLYESTER/WOOL GABARDINE, GREEN

Chapter 6

Cash Clothing Allowances

Entitlements to cash allowances are reported into the Marine Corps Total Force System.

1. Value of Cash Clothing Replacement Allowances

Enlisted I	<u>Men</u>	Enlisted W	<u>lomen</u>
Basic	Standard	Basic	Standard
\$571.56	\$816.48	\$562.80	\$ 803.52

2. Value of Initial Civilian Clothing Monetary Allowances

a. Initial outfit, when civilian clothing is required in connection with TAD of 15 days within a 30-day period, a cash allowance not to exceed \$400.04.

b. Note

- (1) This 15-day limitation does not apply to explosive ordnance disposal, explosive detector dog personnel on United States Secret Service Support duty, Defense Courier Service couriers, and On-site Inspection Agency military personnel; these personnel may be authorized up to the maximum temporary duty civilian clothing allowance for 30 days upon their temporary travel requirement.
- (2) Initial outfit, when civilian clothing is required in connection with TAD of 30 days within a 36-month period, a cash allowance not to exceed \$800.28.
- c. TAD days need not be consecutive as long as they occur within the period specified.
 - d. For regular duty assignments:

Allowance	Amount
Initial Permanent Duty Civilian Clothing Allowance	\$1200.24
Annual Civilian Clothing Replacement Allowance	\$400.04

e. Requests for initial civilian clothing monetary allowances will be submitted to the Marine Corps Uniform Board per reference (a).

3. Cash Allowance - Women

a. This allowance is paid in cash on a one-time basis during recruit training for the purchase of underclothing, shoes, nylons, and other personal items not stocked within the supply system. The value of this allowance is \$175.00 for personal items.

- b. Female Marines Pumps Allowance: Female Marines are authorized a replacement, once every 3 years to purchase commercial black pump dress shoes. For Active Duty, commercial black pump shoe allowance will be added to the Clothing Replacement Allowance Monthly Amount. For Reservists, the replacement in-kind allowance will need to be reported by the unit's admin sections once every 3 years.
- 4. Cash Allowances for Commercial Quality Uniform Items Staff Non-Commissioned Officers (SNCOs) Authorized the Large or Medium Blue Uniform Allowance (One-time Allowances). This allowance is not authorized as part of the Small Blue Uniform Allowance.

Table 6-1.--Cash Allowances for Commercial Quality Uniform Items - Men's.

Qty	Item Cost	Total Cost	Article
1	\$61.99	\$61.99	TROUSERS, POLYESTER/RAYON GABARDINE, WHITE.
			SNCOS ONLY. TROUSERS, POLYESTER/RAYON
			GABARDINE, WHITE. SNCOS ONLY/APPROVED
			AUTHORIZED BILLET ASSIGNMENT

Table 6-2.--Cash Allowances for Commercial Quality Uniform Items - Women's.

Qty	Item Cost	Total Cost	Article
1	\$65.99	\$65.99	SLACKS, POLYESTER/RAYON GABARDINE, WHITE. SNCOS ONLY/ APPROVED AUTHORIZED BILLET ASSIGNMENT
1	\$73.99	\$73.99	SKIRT, POLYESTER/RAYON GABARDINE, WHITE. SNCOS ONLY/APPROVED AUTHORIZED BILLET ASSIGNMENT

- 5. Cash Allowances for Enlisted Marines Assigned as Students to the Naval Academy Preparatory School (NAPS). This allowance is paid in cash on a one-time basis to enlisted Marines assigned as students to Naval Academy Preparatory School. The value of this allowance will not exceed \$1457.28 for men and \$1482.23 for women.
- 6. <u>Cash Allowance for Sergeant Major of the Marine Corps</u>. This allowance is paid in cash on a one-time basis to the Sergeant Major of the Marine Corps to assist in purchasing the evening dress uniform. The value of this allowance is \$280.90.
- 7. Recruiter Commercial Vinyl Cover Allowance. The Recruiter Commercial Vinyl Cover Allowance is for the commercial vinyl cap that recruiters are required to wear with their uniforms. A replacement of \$148.00, is authorized once every 3 years for those who previously received a one-time automatic payment of this allowance and who are currently assigned to a specific recruiter billet military occupational specialty.

Chapter 7

Clothing Allowances for Personnel of Officer Procurement Programs

1. <u>General</u>

- a. The following articles, in the quantities indicated, are the maximum authorized for issue under the in-kind issue system to Platoon Leaders Class (PLC) candidates, OCS candidates, Naval Reserve Officers Training Corps Marine-option midshipmen, and service academy students directed to attend OCS, MCCDC, Quantico, VA.
 - b. QTY A is the initial issue for Junior PLC candidates.
- c. QTY B is the initial issue for Senior PLC, Combined PLC, OCC, ROTC, and Service Academy Students. PLC candidates reporting for the senior course will not be reissued the initial allowance of clothing, including footwear, which was previously issued at the Junior PLC course. The aggregate of the quantities and items issued shall be reduced to take into account those items furnished previously.

2. Notes: Officer Procurement Training Program Allowance

- a. Prior Service Marines will only be issued (2) woodland coats and (2) woodland trousers to meet OCS issue guidelines. Prior Service Marines are required to bring all other clothing items with them to meet OCS guidelines.
 - b. For male candidates only.
 - c. Commercial item. To be issued during the Crucible ceremony.
- d. For female candidates only. These items are not stocked in the supply system. A cash allowance of \$125.00 will be provided upon reporting to MCCDC CD&I, Quantico, VA.
- e. Only one item is issued to PLC senior candidates who received the same items via PLC junior training.

Table 7-1.--Officer Procurement Training Program Allowance.

Qty A	Qty B	Article	Notes
1	1	BAG, DUFFEL: W/CARRYING STRAP	
2	2	BELT, TROUSERS: WEB, KHAKI	
2	3	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	a , e
2	3	BLOUSE, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT W/ EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	а
1	1	BOOTS, MCCB: TW, PR	
1	1	BOOTS, MCCB: HW, PR	
2	2	BUCKLE: F/BELT, WEB, KHAKI	
0	1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, DESERT MARPAT W/ EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
1	1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: FIELD, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	

1	1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, DESERT MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	
2	1	CAP, COMBAT UTILITY: GARRISON, WOODLAND MARPAT W/EMBROIDERED EMBLEM	a,e
6	6	DRAWERS, MEN'S: COTTON, WHITE, PR	b
0	1	INSIGNIA, BRANCH OF SERVICE: CAP, SERVICE	С
1	0	NAME AND SERVICE TAPE: EMBROIDERED DESERT MARPAT, F/COMBAT COAT AND TROUSERS (SET OF 3)	
0	1	NAME AND SERVICE TAPE: EMBROIDERED WOODLAND MARPAT, F/COMBAT COAT AND TROUSERS (SET OF 3)	
6	6	SOCKS: BOOT, COYOTE BROWN, PR	
1	1	SWEAT PANTS: GREEN, W/INSIGNIA	
1	1	SWEAT SHIRT: GREEN, W/ INSIGNIA	
2	3	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: DESERT MARPAT, PR	a,e
2	3	TROUSERS, COMBAT UTILITY: WOODLAND MARPAT, PR	a
1	1	TRUNKS, GENERAL PURPOSE: NYLON, OLIVE DRAB, PR	
3	3	UNDERSHIRT: COTTON, GREEN	
0	1	PERSONAL ITEMS CASH ALLOWANCE (FOR UNDERCLOTHING, NYLONS, AND OTHER PERSONAL ITEMS)	d
3	3	UNDERSHIRT: SYNTHETIC, OLIVE, DRAB	

Chapter 8

Uniform Clothing Allowances for Officers

- 1. <u>General</u>. Officers are entitled to an Initial Uniform Allowance, an Additional Active Duty Allowance, and/or a Civilian Clothing Monetary Allowance, as prescribed below and per reference (b).
- 2. <u>Initial Uniform Allowance</u>. An allowance in the amount of \$400.00 is payable only once to eligible officers, commissioned or appointed in the Active or Reserve Components of the Marine Corps. Specific entitlement determinations and restrictions can be found in reference (b).
- 3. Additional Active Duty Uniform Allowance. An allowance in the amount of \$200.00 is payable to eligible officers commissioned in the Reserve Component and ROTC graduates appointed in the Active Component of the Marine Corps. Specific entitlement determinations and restrictions can be found in reference (b).
- 4. <u>Civilian Clothing Monetary Allowance</u>. Only officers assigned to a permanent duty station outside the United States are eligible for the Civilian Clothing Monetary Allowances.

APPENDIX A

Glossary of Acronyms and Abbreviations

AR	Active Reserve
DoD FMR	Department of Defense Financial Management Regulation
DoD	Department of Defense
DON	Department of the Navy
DON/AA	Department of the Navy/Assistant for Administration
ERR	Eastern Recruiting Region
FY	Fiscal Year
HM	Navy Hospital Corpsmen
HW	Hot Weather
I&L	Installations and Logistics
JCS	Joint Chiefs of Staff
JTWC	Jungle Warfare Training Center
LPS	Logistics Sustainment Branch
MCCB	Marine Corps Combat Boots
MCCDC	Marine Corps Combat Development Command
MCRD	Marine Corps Recruit Depot
MSG BN	Marine Security Guard Battalion
NAPS	Naval Academy Preparatory School
NARA	National Archives and Records Administration
NCO	Non-Commissioned Officer
O&MMC	Operations and Maintenance Marine Corps
O&MMCR	Operations and Maintenance, Marine Corps Reserve
OCS	Officer Candidate School
P.I.	Parris Island
PII	Personally Identifiable Information
PLC	Platoon Leaders Class
PMO	Provost Marshal Office
RAT	Rugged All Terrain
RCTR	Recruiters
RP	Religious Program Specialist
SISUA	Special Initial Service Uniform Allowance
SIUUA	Special Initial Utility Uniform Allowance
SMCR	Selected Marine Corps Reserves
SNCO	Staff Non-Commissioned Officer
TAD	Temporary Additional Duty
TW	Temperate Weather
U.S.	United States
UIC	Unit Code
USMC	United States Marine Corps
WRR	Western Recruiting Region